



Bryce Canyon City Town Council Meeting

October 18th, 2018

10:00 A.M.

70 W 100 N

Attending: Mayor Pro Temp Gary Syrett, Bryce Syrett, Nick Pollock, Cherrie Tebbs, Deanna Moore and Sydney Lamas

Others: none

1. Welcome

A. Payer – Nick Pollock

B. Pledge

2. A. Approve Minutes of 10/4/2018 Council Meeting: motion made by Cherrie to approve, 2nd by Bryce, Nick yes

3. Adopt Agenda: add outdoor grant training to B- Deanna motion by Nick, 2nd by Cherrie, Bryce Yes

4. Other Business

A. Review Propane Rates: Mike is not here to discuss this topic but Garkane has signed on with the State Contract. We need to compare our propane rates and go with the cheapest company. Motion made by Nick to go with the cheapest company, 2nd by Bryce, Cherrie Yes

B. Deanna – Outdoor Grant Training: Deanna attended a meeting Monday on writing outdoor grants. There are millions of monies in the pool. It is a 50/50 match on the project. Ideas discussed were working with the ice rink – chiller and concrete slab. Must be a permanent structure and can include equipment to maintain the structure. Application period opens on January 10th and closes February 28th, 2019. They like to see partnership with businesses. We could ask for donations from various places to contribute to the plans. Does the City still want to pursue the ice rink? It sounds the city needs to talk to legal if we get involved with the ice rink. Not sure who would have ownership. Need Ruby's to come in for the proposal of the project and then we can take to legal for approval. This grant can go to anything outdoor. Need to come up with plans and ideas. They are focusing on rural communities in helping with projects. We do need walking paths, this grant would help with those. Rifle/Archery ranges have to be open to the public. With BLM/Forest service it takes about six months to get them to approve your project if it involves their land. There have been requests for single mountain bike trails. They like to focus on water sports or activities. Keep on agenda to make final plans on what to pursue.

5. General Plan

1. Roads

a. **Main Street:** Skyler Phelps called asking about crack seal to Bryce. They will be here between now and December. Add to next agenda for approval.

2. Town Park

a. **Restroom/Pavilion Facilities:** Need to get lines drained and ask about Todd about drinking fountain.

3. Cemetery: no discussion

4. Shuttle Building: Drinking fountain broke, the NPS will fix it.

5. Public Safety Building: no discussion

6. Weight Room: no discussion

7. Fire Department: no discussion

8. Bike Path: no discussion

9. Wellness Center: no discussion

6. Planning Commission-Gary Syrett: no discussion

7. Financial

a. **Profit Loss/Balance Sheet/Budget Report (First Meeting of the Month):**

Ruby's Inn General Store \$21.46, Zions Bank Bond \$2000.00, Jones & DeMille \$1,300.00.
Motion made by Bryce to approve warrants, 2nd by Nick, Cherrie Yes

8. Review Next Meetings Agenda: crack seal, and outdoor grant

9. Local Building Authority: Motion by Nick to open meeting, 2nd by Bryce, Cherrie Yes. Nothing to discuss with the local building authority. Motion made by Nick to close, 2nd by Cherrie, Bryce Yes

10. Adjournment of Council Meeting: Motion to adjourn the council meeting made by Cherrie, 2nd by Nick, Bryce Yes